MEMORANDUM

To:  Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. IE-2011-0414
Company Name: Green Hills Telephone Corporation

From: Lisa Mahaney
Telecommunications Department

William Voight 7/8/11
Utility Operations Division/Date

Subject: Request for Waiver
Date: 7/8/11

Green Hills Telephone Corporation (Company), an incumbent local exchange
telecommunications company, filed Notice of Election for Waiver of Commission
Statutes pursuant to 4 CSR 240-2.060 and Section 392.420, RSMo, as amended by House
Bill 1779, eftective August 28, 2008. The Commission Staff (Staff) has no objections to
the requested waiver identified in the filing.

Company requests the Commission waive the following:
STATUTES
392.280

Staff recommends the Commission grant to Company the waiver listed above and order
Company to incorporate the waiver in its tariff.

The Company is not delinquent in filing an annual report, paying the PSC assessment,
MoUSF, and Relay Missouri. .

[] The Company is delinquent. Staff recommends the Commission grant the requested
relief/action on the condition the applicant corrects the delinquency. The applicant
should be instructed to make the appropriate filing in this case after it has corrected the
delinquency.

(L] No annual report [_] Unpaid PSC assessment. Amount owed:

[] Unpaid MoUSF [_] Unpaid Relay Missouri)

Under penalty of perjury, I affirm that the above statement is true and correct.
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